Chauffeurhire Holidays

Door to Door Coach Holidays 2021

"Adventure is worthwhile"





Welcome to Chauffeurhire Holidays

Since being established in 1982 Chauffeurhire Coaches has continued to build on its reputation of service, comfort and quality. Operating modern, air conditioned coaches with smart uniformed, knowledgeable drivers has added to the continued success of Chauffeurhire. Whether you hire a coach for a day trip or a longer period you can feel assured of receiving exceptional service.

Chauffeurhires friendly staff will assist with your travel requirements, hotels, itineraries, destinations can be easily organised. If you are booking a coach, a tour for a group, a holiday or just a day trip you can rely on our help, knowledge and experience to assist you with your booking. Why not call in our shop in Hounds Road Chipping Sodbury, to discuss your personal or your groups requirements.

Chauffeurhire offer interesting and unusual day excursions, quality short breaks and holidays in the UK and Europe.

All details and prices are correct at the time of going to print. Details may be subject to change.

CONTENTS:

New Years Eve Gala Break
Bognor Regus 4
World Indoor Bowls Championships . 5
Winter Break in Buckinghamshire 6
Bargain Bournemouth7
Our Famous Mystery Holiday8
Gardens of Norfolk
Isle of Man 10
National Trust in Yorkshire11
Kent Delights 12
Gardens of Ireland 13
Guernsey and Isle of Sark14
Chatsworth Flower Show 15
Gardens Of Wales 16
Cruise on the River Danube17
Rhine & Mosel Cruise 18
Goodwood Festival of Speed 19
Relax in Cornwall 20
Edinburgh Military Tattoo21
Austrian Tirol Steam & Cruise
Durham & Kynren Festival
Kent & Leeds Castle Flower Festival . 24
Manchester Canal & BBC Tour 25
Mystery Holiday 26
Winter Break in Caernarfon 27
Thursford Christmas Spectacular 28
Thursford Christmas Spectacular 29



Your holiday money is secure

Under an EEC Directive 90314 all holiday monies paid must be placed into a fund separate to the day to day operation of the coach company.

New Years Eve Gala Break



Wed 30th December 2020 - Sat 2nd January 2021



Join us to welcome 2021 in style with a short break to the dynamic yet compact city of Derby

Day 1

Coach departs from local pickup points, stopping enroute for lunch before arriving at our hotel late.

Day 2

Free Day in Derby before the start of the evening gala celebrations.

Day 3

A relaxing day today join us for a scenic trip through the Peak district, enjoy breath taking scenery and the fresh air.

Day 4

We depart our hotel and head home with comfort stop enroute arriving back mid afternoon.



TOUR INCLUDES

- 3 Nights (DBB)
- Coach travel
- NYE gala dinner
- Entertainment

Hallmark Derby NY

- 4 Star
- Restaurant / Bar
- Lounge
- Porteradge

Bognor Regis January Saver



Monday 11th – Friday 15th January 2021



Day 1

After you join the coach with our door 2 door services we depart for Bognor Regis., with comfort stops en-route and some free time in Winchester for lunch we will arrive at our hotel mid afternoon.

Day 2

Half Day trip to Arundel for lunch and some free time.

Day 3

Free Day in Bognor. Day 4

Scenic Drive along the coast to Brighton, with some free time in Brighton.

Day 5

After a full breakfast we head home stopping in Newbury for lunch and arriving home Mid afternoon.

TOUR INCLUDES

- Door 2 Door service
- 4 Nights (DBB)
- Coach travel
- 2 Nights Entertainment
- Day trips

Best Western Beachcroft Hotel

- 3 Star
- Restaurant / Bar
- Lounge
- Porterage
- Indoor Pool

Visit www.chauffeurhireplus.co.uk

World Indoor Bowls Championships Finals Weekend

Half Board 3 nights **£3995.00** Single Room Supplement TBA 3 singles only

Friday 22nd - Monday 25th January 2021



With over 200 Bungalows on site, our traditional accommodation has been designed around your needs, suiting a range of family sizes with single and twin beds available. Typical amenities include an en-suite bathroom, Central Heating, Television, Tea/ Coffee making facilities, Guest Soap and Bathroom Towels

> Match tickets are included for the Singles qualifiers, Singles Semi Finals, Juniors and World Singles Final





TOUR INCLUDES

• Door to door service 3 Nights Full Board Bowls Match Tickets Porterage Coach travel

Potters leisure Complex Norfolk

- Superior Bungalows
- All Ground Floor
- Indoor Swimming pool
- Leisure facilities

Luxury Winter Break in Buckinghamshire

Half Board 4 nights **£415.000** Single Room Supplement £70.00 6 singles only

Monday 15th – Friday 19th Febuary 2021



Day 1

After you join the coach with our door 2 door services we depart for Gerrards Cross, Stopping en-route at Windsor for lunch.

Day 2

Today we have a full day visit to Waddesdon Manor, returning to our hotel mid afternoon.

Day 3

We leave our hotel mid morning for a scenic drive through the

Buckingham countryside, with some free time for lunch in Aylesbury.

Day 4

This morning we travel to Blenheim Palace for a full day visit

Day 5

Today we travel home stopping at Marlow and Henley on Thames before arriving home late afternoon

TOUR INCLUDES

- Door 2 Door service
- 4 Nights (DBB)
- Coach travel
- Waddesdon Manor
- Blenheim Palace
- Day trips

The Bull Hotel Gerrards Cross

- 4 Star
- Restaurant / Bar
- Lounge
- Porterage

Follow Chauffeurhire Coaches on Facebook

Bournemouth Bargain Break

Half Board 4 nights **£285.000** Single Room Supplement £00.00 6 singles only

Monday 22nd – Friday 26th Febuary 2021



Day 1

After you join the coach with our door 2 door services we depart for Bournemouth and our hotel The Trouville, this hotel has proved very pop-ular with our guests in the past. Stopping en-route at Blanford Forum for lunch.

Day 2

Today you have a free day, relax and enjoy the many sights of Bournemouth.

Day 3

We leave our hotel mid morning for a scenic drive to Swanage for some free time.

Day 4

This morning we travel to Beaulieu Muse-um for a half day visit.

Day 5

Today we travel home stopping at Salisbury for lunch before arriving home late afternoon.

TOUR INCLUDES

- Door 2 Door service
- 4 Nights (DBB)
- Coach travel
- Day trips
- 2 Nights Entertainment
- Beaulieu Motor Museum

The Trouville Hotel

- 3 Star
- Restaurant / Bar
- Lounge
- Indoor Poole
- Porterage

Visit www.chauffeurhireplus.co.uk

Our Famous Mystery Holiday



Thursday 1st – Monday 5th April 2021



Ever popular Mystery Holiday, we always try and keep you guessing, join us this year if you fancy a complete break, 3 star hotel set in a traditional seaside resort.

Full Day visits to various attraction all included

TOUR INCLUDES

- Door 2 Door service
- 4 Nights Half Board
- Entries
- Porterage
- Coach travel

The ??? Hotel

3 Star

Gardens of Norfolk



Sunday 11th - Thursday 15th April 2021



Day 1

We Travel to Norwich today with comfort stop en-route we visit Peter Beales Gardens For a late lunch and free time to visit the gardens before arriving at our hotel.

Day 2

After breakfast we travel the short distance into Norwich and visit the splendid Bishops House Gardens as this is in the centre of Norwich the rest of the day can be free time to visit the city.

Day 3

To day we visit Wroxham before boarding our boat for a cruise on

the Norfolk Broads, after your cruise we stop at Wroxham Barns Craft Center before returning to our hotel late afternoon.

Day 4

After a leisurely breakfast today's visit is to Blinking Hall & Gardens NT this a full day visit so plenty of time to wander and enjoy this breath taking Mansion and Gardens.

Day 5

To day we travel home stopping at Bessington Steam & Gardens for our last visit before continuing our journey home.

TOUR INCLUDES

- Door 2 Door service
- 4 Nights Half Board
- Peter Beales gardens
- The Bishops House Gardens
- Blinking Hall & Gardens
- Norfolk Broads Criuse
- Wroxham Barns
- Bessington Steam & Gardens
- Porterage
- Coach travel

Holiday Inn Norwich

- 3 Star
- Ground floor Rooms
- Lounge

Follow Chauffeurhire Coaches on Facebook

Isle of Man Island of Legend



Saturday 17th – Thursday 22nd April 2021



The Isle of Man, otherwise known simply as Mann, is a self governing British Crown dependency located in the Irish Sea between the islands of Great Britain and Ireland. The head of state is Queen Elizabeth II, who holds the title of Lord of Mann

Day 1

Due to the change in ferry times departing Haysham for the crossing to the I-O-M we head north late morning with comfort stops en-route we overnight accommodation at the Samlesbury hotel Preston.

Day 2

Lazy start today as we depart for Isle of Man and our 14.45 Ferry from Heysham to Douglas, your base for the next 4 nights we will be stopping for free time in Lancaster before catching our ferry.

Day 3

Today we take a day trip to the resort of Peel to find Manx smoked kippers, House of Manannan Museum with its Viking longboat, castle, harbour and a lovely flat sandy beach. After lunch we visit Miltown House and Gardens it was owned by successive generations of the McCrystyn Family, the name soon became written as Christian, until the death of William Bell Christian in 1886.

Day 4

After breakfast we make a trip back in time aboard the Isle of Man Steam Railway as it winds its way through delightful countryside to the coast to Port Erin. After lunch we travel to Cregneash Folk Village, a celebration of island life and living illustration of a farming and crofting community in the late 19th Century.

Day 5

Enjoy a relaxing morning in Douglas taking in the sea views from the Victorian promenade or visiting the excellent Manx Museum for a journey though the island's history. This afternoon we will climb to the summit of Snaefell on the mountain railway past the Laxey Wheel, the world's largest working waterwheel.

Day 6

We head home today with a early morning ferry to Heysham, returning home early evening.



TOUR INCLUDES

- Door to door service
- 5 nights Half Board
- Manx Electric Railway
- Snaefell Mountain Railway
- I-O-M Steam Railway
- Manx Museum
- Miltown House & Gardens
- Coach travel

Empress Hotel (4 Nights)

- 3 Star
- Restaurant / Bar
- Lounge
- Lift

Samlesbury Hotel (1 Night)

3 Star

Kent Delights



Monday 10th - Friday 14th May 2021



Day 1

Leaving mid morning we travel to our hotel the 4 Star Ashford international, with comfort stops enroute we will arrive mid afternoon.

Day 2

Today we have a very relaxed day with a 3hr River cruise and fish chips dinner served during you cruise, returning to our hotel early afternoon.

Day 3

We visit the seaside town of Ramsgate today, our first stop is at the famous Spitfire museum before arriving at Ramsgate, free time for lunch in Ramsgate. After lunch we visit Ramsgate tunnels, hear about the "Mad Mayor" who saved the town discover how the tunnels were built, see where a town below the town evolved, listen to stories of life underground

Day 4

Two visits today our first visit is to Scotney Castle before travelling the short distance to Tunbridge wells for a ride on the Spa valley railway, returning to our hotel late afternoon.

Day 5

We travel home today through the Kent countryside stopping at Down house for a visit and lunch, before continuing our journey home.

TOUR INCLUDES

- Door to door service
- 4 Nights Half Board
- Spitfire Museum
- Ramsgate tunnels
- Scotney Castle
- Canal cruise + fish/Chips
- Spa Valley railway
- Down House
- Coach travel

The Ashford International

- 4 Star
- Restaurant / Bar
- Lounge
- Indoor Heated pool
- Ground floor rooms
- Lift
- Porterage

National Trust in Yorkshire



Monday 17th - Friday 21st May 2021







Day 1

Today we travel to our fist visit Kedleston Hall NT for lunch and explore this 18th century show palace.

Day 2

After a relaxing breakfast we ravel to Goddards Hall NT for the Morning, After Lunch its onto Beningbrough hall NT before returning to our hotel late afternoon.

Day 3

Today's visit is Nunnington hall, relaxing day today with plenty of time to enjoy this Yorkshire Manor house and organic gardens arriving back at our hotel mid afternoon.

Day 4

Full day visit to York today, you have all day to visit the many attractions this City has to offer.

Day 5

After breakfast we head home today, stopping at Nostel Hall on our way home you will have time to visit this 18th century hall and landscaped gardens before continuing our journey home.

TOUR INCLUDES

- Door 2 Door service
- 4 Nights Half Board
- Porterage
- Kedleston Hall NT
- Nostel Hall NT
- Goddards House NT
- Nunington Hall NT
- Beningbrough Hall NT

The Queens Hotel

- 3 Star
- Ground floor Rooms
- Porteridge
- Lift

Visit www.chauffeurhireplus.co.uk

Gardens of Ireland



Sunday 23rd - Friday 28th May 2021



Day 1

The journey north to Holyhead for our 14.20 crossing to Dublin and then onto Enniskerry and our hotel.

Day 2

Today we visit killruddery House and gardens.

Day 3

This morning we depart for Dublin, with some free time in Dublin before we visit the Dublin's Botanical Gardens.

Day 4

Two visits today first we visit Powerscourt castle and Gardens and the we travel to the Irish Stud for a visit to the Japanese gardens

Day 5

A relaxing day today with a leisurely visit to Mount Usher Gardens returning to our hotel early afternoon for a Quest Lecture and afternoon tea.

Day 6

A early morning start for our return journey home from Dublin to catch the 08.05 ferry to Holyhead.

TOUR INCLUDES

- Door 2 Door service
- 5 nights half board
- Mount Usher Gardens
- Powerscourt Castle
- Irish Stud Japanese Gardens
- Killrudderry House
 and Gardens
- Dublin Botanical Gardens
- Guest Lecture and afternoon tea
- Coach travel

Summerhill House Hotel

- 3 Star
- Lift
- Ground Floor Rooms
- Spa
- Porterage

Surcharge may apply

Guernsey and Isle of Sark

Half Board 4 nights **£669.00** Single Room Supplement £80.00 5 singles only

Monday 24th - Friday 28th May 2021



Guernsey is a jurisdiction within the Bailiwick of Guernsey, a Crown dependency. Situated in the English Channel off the coast of Normandy, the jurisdiction embraces not only all ten parishes on the island of Guernsey, but also the much smaller inhabited islands of Herm, Jethou and Lihou together with many small islets and rocks. The jurisdiction is not part of the Commonwealth of Nations. However, defence and most foreign relations are handled by the British Government.

Our own tour manager will accompany you throughout the tour.

Day 1

We travel to Poole for the ferry crossing to Guernsey and transfer to the hotel. The island is steeped in wartime history and the legacy is a labyrinth of fortifications plus fascinating museums that vividly recreate everyday life in the occupied is-lands.

Day 2

Today we have a full day tour of the island with a local guide. Visiting many of the islands tourist attractions and gaining an insight into the history of this fascinating island.

Day 3

Full day excursion to Sark. On arrival transfers by tractor train are provided up the hill from the port to the village centre. This sleepy island has no cars, just bicycles and horse drawn carts. A 2 hour carriage ride around the island is included with stops to take in beautiful coastal views and La Seigneurie Gardens (admission extra).

Day 3

Rest and relax today, you have a free day to explore, perhaps take a trip to Herm or a day visit to Jersey, you tour manager will be happy to help you with arrangements.

Day 3

Board the afternoon ferry for the homeward journey you will be met by our coach, arriving home late evening.



TOUR INCLUDES

- Door to door service
- 4 Nights Half Board
- Tour Manager
- Guided Tour of Guernsey
- Excursion to Sark
- 2 hour carriage ride
- Coach transfers

Peninsula Hotel Vale Guernsey

- 3 Star
- Restaurant / Bar
- Lift
- Lounge

Chatsworth Flower Show



Friday 11th – Sunday 13th June 2021



Day 1

Coach departs from local pickup points, stopping en-route for lunch before arriving at our hotel late afternoon.

Day 2

We depart our hotel and travel the short distance to Chatsworth house Flower Show you have all day to explore the Displays, Gardens and stalls. Returning to our hotel late afternoon.

Day 3

Departing this morning we head home with comfort stops en-route arriving mid afternoon.

TOUR INCLUDES

- 2 Nights (DBB)
- Entry Chatsworth
 Flower Show
- Coach travel

Cresta Court Hotel

- 3 Star
- Restaurant / Bar
- Lounge
- Ground floor rooms
- Porteradge

Gardens of Wales



Monday 14th – Friday 18th June 2021



Day 1

We travel to north Wales stopping at Glansevern gardens before travelling onto our hotel in Cricceth arriving late afternoon.

Day 2

After breakfast we head for Snowdonia for two visits today first Gwydir gardens and then onto Bodnant gardens for lunch and the afternoon before returning to our hotel.

Day 3

Today's we travel the short distance to Plas Yw Phiw, a small NT property with gardens that overlook Cardigan Bay lovingly restored by the Keating sisters. We continue to Portmerion for lunch and the afternoon.

Day 4

A full day visit today to Plas Newydd NT on the isle of Anglesey. Explore the ancestral home of the Marquess of Anglesey, view Rex Whistler's famous mural, enjoy the stunning views over the Menai Strait, the Faenol and Snowdonia as you walk around the beautiful grounds of Plas Newydd.

Day 5

We travel home today through the Welsh Countryside to Dingles Nursery and gardens before continuing our journey home.

TOUR INCLUDES

- Door to door service
- 4 Nights Half Board
- Coach travel
- Glansevern gardens
- Gwydir gardens
- Bodnant gardens
- Plas Yw Phiw NT
- Portmerion
- Plas Newydd gardens
- Dingle Nursery & gardens

The Lion Hotel Cricceth

- 3 Star
- Restaurant / Bar
- Lounge
- Lift
- Ground Floor Rooms
- 2 Nights Entertainment
- Porterage

Cruise on the River Danube

9 Nights / 10 Days **£1395.00** Single Room Supplement £50.00 3 singles only

Tuesday 29th June – Thursday 8th July 2021

Day 1

Today after an early morning start we travel to Folkstone to catch the Eurotunnel train to Calais and onto your overnight hotel in Forback..

Day 2

Travel to Austria today, arriving in Linz where you join your vessel, the **MV** Esmeralda. Enjoy a Welcome Cocktail prior to dinner on board.

Day 3

Our boat departs Linz before breakfast as you enjoy a full day cruising on the Danube. Plenty of time to relax and admire the passing scenery. The ship arrives in Vienna in the early evening.

Day 4

After breakfast spend the day exploring Vienna. The Capital of Austria - Six centuries of Imperial Habsburg rule have left an incredible mark on Vienna, which is noted for its art, culture, architecture and coffee shops. Lying in the Danube Valley at the foot of the Vienna Woods, the city offers many wondrous sights. This evening the cruise vessel departs for an overnight sailing to Budapest.

Day 5

We arrive in **Budapest** this morning. Free time to explore this stunning city known as the Pearl on the Danube, Buda and Pest are contrasting halves with the old quarter of Buda and the more modern Pest, eight bridges spanning the Danube River link the two halves to each other. Visit some of the fine sights which are reminders of the city's imperial past under the Austro-Hungarian Empire. This evening your cruise vessel departs for Brati-slava.

Day 6

Spend the morning relaxing on board as

your cruise ship will arrive in **Bratislava** around lunchtime. This afternoon is free for you to enjoy this wonderful city.

Day 7

Our ship will cruise early morning making its way to **Durnstein** in Austria, time to relax and enjoy the scenery. Upon arrival free time to stroll through this wonderful medieval town which is overlooked by the ruins of the castle where in 1192 King Richard I of England was held captive by the, Duke of Austria during his return from the crusades.

Day 8

This morning the ship will cruise early morning making its way to **Melk**. Option here to join a local coach and enjoy a guided tour of the beautiful Benedictine Abbey overlooking the town of Melk. This evening enjoy on board the Captain's Farewell dinner.

Day 9

Time to depart after breakfast, you will disembark in Linz and make your way back to your overnight hotel at Forbach.

Day 10

After breakfast continue north to the port of Calais and our Eurtunnel return crossing back to the UK.

Optional Excursions

Excursions from the ship are not included in the price, These can be booked onboard

PLEASE NOTE:

Not recommended for passengers with walking problems: The stairs between decks can be steeper than normal due to standard ship design and might be deemed unsuitable for passengers with walking difficulties. A Currency Surcharge may be applicable On this fabulous 7 day cruise visits will be made to Vienna, Budapest and Bratislava - names that conjure up images of a glorious, splendid and romantic past. These fabulous cites of a bygone era when the Hapsburg dynasty ruled central Europe.

MV Esmeralda

This welcoming river cruise ship is perfect from which to enjoy your cruise. The ship has a spacious lounge, bar area, restaurant and sundeck. There are just 2 decks with a small lift to both passenger decks and a stair lift to the sun teck. All cabins are outward facing and comfortably equipped with lower twin beds and private

TOUR INCLUDES

- 2 Nights half board
- 7 Nights Full board
- Welcome Cocktail on board
- Afternoon tea and biscuits on board daily
- Evening entertainment on a least 2 nights on board
- Captains Farewell Dinner
 on board
- Porterage
- Euro Tunne

Rhine and Mosel Cruise

Friday 2nd – Friday 9th July 2021





Day 1 UK – Cologne

Depart the UK to Calais and travel to the Germany city of Cologne where you join MV Princes Christina, settle aboard before your evening meal.

Day 2

Cologne - Andernach

Today we cruise down the Rhine to the walled town of Andernach arriving after lunch. Free time to stroll through this attractive town and along its riverside promenade.

Day 3

TodAndernach - Cochem

Today we cruise down the Rhine, and at Koblenz join the beautiful Mosel river. We continue through a number of locks along the river and spectacular Mosel Valley until we reach the old town of Cochem. A firm favourite with tourists the beautiful town of Cochem with this cobbled streets and half timbered houses.

Day 4

Cochem - Boppard

We head back up onto the Rhine and continue to the town of Boppard for our next stopover. Situated on the largest loop in the River Rhine, and known as the 'Jewel of the Rhine'.

Day 5 Boppard – Rudesheim

The ship will travel through the impressive Rhine Gorge today passing around the famous Lorelei Rock and making its way along the most scenic section of the River Rhine and onto the lovely town of Rudeshiem.

Day 6

Rudesheim - Koblenz

We head back up the Rhine and stop at the city of Koblenz situated on the confluence of the River Rhine and Mosel, this ancient city is well worth a visit.

Day 7

Koblenz – Konigswinter – Cologne

Depart Koblenz after breakfast and make our way to Konigswinter for a stop (approximately 3 hours stop here) - catch the noddy train and cog railway up to the ruins of Drachenfels Castle) before continuing onto the City of Cologne famous for the Cathedral and Eau de Cologne.

Day 8

Cologne - disembarkation

After breakfast we bid farewell to our captain and crew and disembark for the return journey to Calais, Folkestone and home.





TOUR INCLUDES

- 7 Full board
- Welcome drink and Captain's dinner during your cruise
- En-suite cabin accommodation aboard
- 7 nights full board on the cruise
- Four course dinners with choice of main course
- Visit to Cologne, Andernach, Cochem, Boppard, Rüdesheim, Koblenz and Konigswinter
- 2 nights entertainment during your cruise
- Porterage from coach to cabins (in & out)
- Euro Tunnel

Goodwood Festival of Speed



Friday 9th – Sunday 11th July 2021



Day 1

Today we depart mid day to our Hotel Holidai Inn Eastleigh arriving late afternoon.

Day 2

Early start today as we travel to Goodwood estate for a full day visit to the Goodwood Festival of Speed. Returning to our hotel early evening.

Day 3

After a leisurly breakfast we head home arriving early afternoon.

Note

Dates for 2021 festival not confirmed.

TOUR INCLUDES

- 2 Night (DBB)
- Entry Goodwood
 Festival of Speed
- Coach travel

Holiday Inn Eastleigh

- 3 Star
- Restaurant / Bar
- Lounge
- Leisure Facilities
- Porterage

Visit www.chauffeurhireplus.co.uk

Relax in Cornwall



Sunday 18th – Thursday 22nd July 2021



Day 1

We head to Cornwall today, for a visit to Saltram House & Gardens NT before arriving at our hotel late afternoon.

Day 2

After breakfast we travel to Looe and Polperro, a relaxing day visiting these popular fishing towns.

Day 3

Today we Visit The Eden Project, the world's largest rainforest in captivity with steamy jungles and waterfalls.

Day 4

Not far to travel today for a visit to Truro, Wednesday is market day so plenty of time to wander this Cathedral City. Before returning to our hotel we will call at Charlestown an amazingly pristine, unspoiled example of a late Georgian working port.

Day 5

We head home today stopping at Exeter for free time and lunch we then continue our journey home to our awaiting Door to Door service.

TOUR INCLUDES

- Door to door service
- 4 Nights Half Board
- Coach travel
- Saltram House NT
- Eden Project
- Truro
- Looe
- Porterage

The Fowey Valley Hotel

- 3 Star
- Entertainment
- Pool
- Groud floor rooms

Follow Chauffeurhire Coaches on Facebook

Edinburgh Military Tattoo

Half Board 4 nights **£5775.000** Single Room Supplement £90.00 5 singles only

Thursday 18th – Monday 22nd August 2021



Day 1

Today we head north to our hotel for the next 4 nights the Barony castle Hotel Peebles comfort stops en-route.

Day 2

To day its of to the Falkirk wheel for a ride this engineering wonder and the onto sterling to visit Stirling castle.

Day 3

After a relaxing breakfast you have time to enjoy the hotel before departing for Edinburgh, time to see the sights before a short walk to Edinburgh Castle for the early evening performance of the Military Tattoo, returning to our hotel late evening.

Day 4

This morning we travel to visit the famous Kelpies The Kelpies are 30 metre high horsehead sculptures, standing next to a new extension to the Forth and Clyde Canal, and near River Carron, travelling on we will visit the Summer Lee museum of Scotish Life, situated in Coatbridge, an important centre within Scotland's 'industrial heartland'. Summerlee Museum of Scotish Industrial Life is built on the site of the old Summerlee Ironworks, it incorporated the main workshop of the former Hydrocon Crane factory.

Day 5

We head home today with Comfort stops en-route we will be arriving home late afternoon.



TOUR INCLUDES

- Door to door service
- 4 nights Half Board
- Tattoo tickets
- Kelpies
- Summer lee Museum
- Falkirk Wheel
- Sterling Castle
- Coach travel

Barony Castle Hotel

- 3 Star
- Restaurant / Bar
- Lounge
- Lift

Austrian Tirol Steam & Cruise



Saturday 21st – Saturday 28th August 2021





We depart for our Euro Tunnel crossing To Calais and onward to our over night stay at the Mercure hotel Forbach comfort stops will be made en-route.

Day 2

After an buffet breakfast we depart our hotel and travel to Kirchberg and our hotel Zentral.

Day 3

Free day to explore the lovely village of Kirchberg. Relax by the lake, and visit its bars, quaint cafés and selection of shops. Kirchberg is a beautiful spot for walking or why not catch the train to Kitzbuhel, St Johann or Rieberburnn or take the chairlift up into the mountains.

Day 4

The capital of the Tirol, Innsbruck lies on a river at the foot of the Karwendal Alps, which form an impressive backdrop to its attractive streets, ideal for discovering treasures like the Goldenes Dachl, the Hofburg, and a cream and pistachio palace built under Maria Theresa from the mighty Austrian-Hungarian empire days, the Hofkirche, a masterpiece of renaissance Church architecture.

Day 5

Steam & Cruise day we make our way to Jenbach, for an trip on the steam cog railway to Achensee. On arrival, enjoy a 2 hour lake cruise where we have coffee and cakes. In the afternoon make your way to the ancient city of Rattenberg.

Day 6

The scenic highlight of your tour today, as we take the spectacular Grossglockner road. This magnificently engineered highway runs from nearby Bruck to Heiligenblut and offers views over mountain peaks and glaciers, a truly memorable journey. Climbing to a height of over 8,000 feet you reach the base of Austria's highest mountain, the Grossglockner (toll payable locally) at 12,460ft. The awesome Pasterze glacier spreads out before you.

Day 7

Today its homeward bound and bid farewell to the beautiful Tirol.

Day 8

Today after breakfast journey back home. Arriving home late evening.



TOUR INCLUDES

- 7 nights half board
- Day trip to Innsbruck
- Jenback Steam Railway
- Achensee Cruise
- Grossglocker Road
- Coach travel
- Euro Tunnel

Macure Hotel Forbach

2 nights

Hotel Zentral

- 5 night
- 4 Star
- Lift
- Porterage
- All Rooms En-suite

Durham & The Kynren Festival

Half Board 4 nights **£495.000** Single Room Supplement £100.00 5 singles only

Friday 3rd – Tuesday 7th September 2021



Day 1

We Travel to Durham with comfort stops en-route we will arrive at our hotel late afternoon.

Day 2

After breakfast you have free time in Durham before returning to our hotel for an early evening dinner before departing for the evening to Bishops Auckland for the Kynren Festival 'An epic tale of England'.

Day 3

To day we visit the famous Bowes Museum at Barnard castle, returning mid afternoon.

Day 4

After a leisurely breakfast today its Beamish Living Museum we visit for a full day at this world famous open air museum, telling the story of life in North East England during the 1820s, 1900s, 1940s and 1950s.

Day 5

To day we travel home stopping at Leicester for our lunch before continuing our journey home.

TOUR INCLUDES

- Door to door service
- 4 Nights Half Board
- Kynren Tickets
- Bowes Museum
- Beamish Living Museum
- Porterage
- Coach travel

Radisson Blue Hotel

- 4 Star
- Leisure facilities
- Central location
- Lift

Visit www.chauffeurhireplus.co.uk

Gardens of Kent & Leeds Castle Festival of Flowers



Saturday 11th – Wednesday 15th September 2021



Day 1

Today we head for Polesden lacey NT, one of the National Trust most visited Houses. 'This is a delicious house' remarked Queen Elizabeth, the Queen Mother on her honeymoon at Polesden Lacey. Plenty of time to enjoy this property before arriving at our hotel.

Day 2

After breakfast we travel to Leeds Castle Flowers Festival all day to enjoy this spectacular setting for the Flower festival.

Day 3

Today we visit Canterbury, time to relax and wander this Catherdral city before entering the Westgate Gardens set in the centre of this famous city.

Day 4

Godinton House & gardens today, a remarkable country house set deep in the Kent Countryside. Yew hedges surround the formal gardens with the wild, Italian and walled gardens beyond, full of colour and interest through the seasons, maintained close to Blomfield's original designs.

Day 5

Returning home today but not before we visit Riverhills Himalayan Gardens, arriving home late afternoon.

TOUR INCLUDES

- 4Night (DBB)
- Riverhills Garden
- Leeds Castle Flower Festival
- Godinton House & Gardens
- Westgate Gardens
- Polesden Lacey Gardens NT
- Coach travel

Hilton Hotel Maidstone

- 4 Star
- Restaurant / Bar
- Lounge
- Leisure centre
- Ground floor rooms
- Porterage

Manchester Ship Canal & BBC Media Tour

Half Board 4 nights **£484.000** Single Room Supplement £45.00 7 singles only

Wednesday 22nd – Sunday 26th September 2021



Day 1

We head to Bolton stopping at Abbeywood Gardens before travelling on to our hotel.

Day 2

Today we embark on a cruise along the fascinating 35 miles of the Manchester Ship Canal. We enjoy lively commentary on our six hour cruise which tells the story of how this magnificent waterway shaped the city of Manchester and the North West. Travelling through locks and bridges that have remained largely unchanged since their construction over 100 years ago, we gain a revealing insight into the facts, history and dramas of one of Britain's major waterways.

Day 3

This morning we travel to Rawtenstall, where we enjoy a nostalgic trip on the East Lancashire Railway to the famous market town of Bury. When we arrive in style at our destination, we visit the Bury Transport Museum from Bury we travel to Wilmslow to enjoy lunch, after which we can explore the town at leisure.

Day 4

We join a tour of the BBC at Media City UK in Salford and walk in the footsteps of some of our favourite celebrities. The studios are home to a whole host of BBC channels and programmes including favourites such as Match of the Day, Blue Peter, A Question of Sport, Mastermind, BBC Breakfast, Radio 5 live, CBBC, BBC Sport and the BBC Philharmonic Orchestra, to name just a few. Well informed and friendly tour quides will entertain and surprise us, giving us a fascinating insight into how TV and radio work. We can also have a go at making our own news and weather bulletins in an interactive studio!

Day 5

We head home today stopping at Quarry Bank Mill NT for lunch and some free time before continuing our journey home to our awaiting Door to Door service.



TOUR INCLUDES

- Door to door service
- 4 Nights Half Board
- Abbeywood Gardens
- Manchester Ship Canal
- East Lancashire Railway
- Bury Transport Museum
- BBC Studio Tour
- Quarry Bank Mill NT
- Porterage
- Coach travel

Mecure Bolyon House Hotel

- 3 Star
- Ground Floor Rooms
- Indoor Swimming pool
- Leisure facilities
- Lift

Mystery Holiday



Thursday 7th – Monday 11th October 2021



Ever popular Mystery Holiday, we always try and keep you guessing, join us this year if you fancy a complete break, 4 star luxury hotel near a bustling Market Town which stated life as a settlement along Ermine street. 5 days of visits to delightful venues.

TOUR INCLUDES

- Door to door service
- 4 Nights Half Board
- Entries
- Porterage
- Coach travel

The ????? Hotel

- 4 Star
- Spa & leisure facilities
- Lift

Winter Break in Caernarfon

Half Board 4 nights **£385.000** Single Room Supplement £60.00 5 singles only

Monday 15th – Friday 20th November 2021



Day 1

We head to north Wales and Caernarfon, Stopping at Bodnant Gardens for a late lunch and free time before travel on to our hotel comfort stops en route.

Day 2

After a relaxing breakfast we head for Snowdonia for a relaxing tour with magnificent views, returning to our hotel late afternoon.

Day 3

Today we travel to Portmerion for a half day visit, It was designed and

built by Sir Clough Williams-Ellis between 1925 and 1975 in the style of an Italian village.

Day 4

Today we travel cross the Menai staights to the Isle of Anglesey for a tour of the island stopping at Holyhead for lunch before continuing our tour after lunch.

Day 5

We head home today stopping at we then continue our journey home to our awaiting Door to Door service.

TOUR INCLUDES

- Door to door service
- 4 Nights Half Board
- Bodnant Gardens
- Entry Caernarfon Castle
- Portmerion
- Porterage
- Coach travel

Celtic Royal Hotel Caernarfon

- 3 Star
- Ground Floor Rooms
- Indoor Swimming pool
- Leisure facilities
- Lift

Follow Chauffeurhire Coaches on Facebook

Thursford Christmas Spectacular

Half Board 2 nights **£345.000** Single Room Supplement £45.00 5 singles only

Saturday 20th – Monday 22nd November 2021



Set in the magical surroundings of mechanical organs and fairground carousels, with a cast of 130 professional singers, dancers and musicians – many of whom are West End performers. The 3 hour performance delivers an extravaganza of non-stop singing, dancing, music, humour and variety. It's a fast moving celebration of the festive season featuring an eclectic mix of both seasonal and year round favourites, with famous and much loved chart toppers being sung alongside traditional carols

Day 1

After joining the coach we depart for our first stop for an early Lunch at Bicester Garden Centre, before continuing on to our hotel. Arriving late afternoon at our hotel

Day 2

Time permitting we will pay a short visit to Norwich before arriving at Thursford at 11.30 allowing time for lunch and viewing of the Organ and Traction engine museum before our afternoon performance at 14.00.

Day 3

We will depart our hotel and returning Waltham Abbey for lunch arriving home late afternoon.

Note

Performance times may vary. Allocation not available at time of print



TOUR INCLUDES

- Door to door service
- 2 Nights half Board
- Top Price Tickets Thursford
 Spectacular
- Coach travel

Dunston Hall Hotel

- 4 star
- Restaurant / Bar
- Lounge
- Spa / Pool
- Lift

Thursford Christmas Spectacular

Thursday 2nd – Sunday 4th December 2021





Set in the magical surroundings of mechanical organs and fairground carousels, with a cast of 130 professional singers, dancers and musicians many of whom are West End performers. The 3 hour performance delivers an extravaganza of non stop singing, dancing, music, humour and variety. It's a fast moving celebration of the festive season featuring an eclectic mix of both seasonal and year round favourites, with famous and much loved chart toppers being sung alongside traditional carols

Day 1

After joining the coach we depart stopping for lunch en-route. Arriving late afternoon at our hotel.

Day 2

Time permitting we will paying a short visit to Norwich before arriving at Thursford at 12.30 allowing time for lunch and viewing of the Organ and Traction engine museum before our afternoon performance at 14.00.

Day 3

We will depart our hotel and returning via Windsor for lunch arriving home late afternoon.

Note

Performance times may vary. Allocation not available at time of print



TOUR INCLUDES

- Door to door service
- 2 Nights half Board
- Top Price Tickets Thursford
 Spectacular
- Coach travel

Dunston Hall Hotel

- 4 star
- Restaurant / Bar
- Lounge
- Spa / Pool
- Lift

Visit www.chauffeurhireplus.co.uk

Seats can be pre-booked at time of booking

(Subject to availability)





Above you can find the layout of the 49 seat coaches available.

All our coaches come equipped with air conditioning, reclining seats, head and foot rests, tea/coffee facilities, toilets, video/DVD, radio/CD player, PA system and fridge.



The Coach Stop, 1 Hounds Road, Chipping Sodbury BS37 6EE Tel/Fax: + 44 (0)1454 319047 E-mail: info@chauffeurhireplus.co.uk

Your contract with Chauffeurhire Coaches and Holidays Ltd

1. YOU PAY A DEPOSIT

When you make your booking you must complete a booking form, accepting on behalf of all your party the terms of the Fair Trading Agreement, and pay a deposit of £50 per person. All monies paid to us are held by us on your behalf until you receive our confirmation.

2. HOLIDAY INSURANCE

We recommend you take out insurace cover in the event of illness, personal injury or death between booking and departure and during your holiday. Although insurance is not compulsory, we strongly recommend cancellation insurance in case the unforseen occurs after you have paid your final balance. If you elect to insure you must write the name and contact number of your insurance company (and policy number if applicable) on your booking form.

3. YOU PAY THE BALANCE

The balance of the fare must be paid via the office at least 4 weeks before the holiday departure date. If the balance is not paid in time we reserve the right to cancel your holiday, retain your deposit, and apply cancellation charges set out in Paragraph 5 'If You Cancel Your Holiday'. If you book within 4 weeks of the departure date you must pay the full amount at the time of booking.

4. IF YOU CHANGE YOUR BOOKING

If, after our confirmationhas been issued, you wish to change to another of our holidays or change departure date we will do our utmost to make the changes, provided that written notification is received at our offices from the person who signed the Booking Form.

5. IF YOU CANCEL YOUR HOLIDAY

You, or any members of your party, may cancel your holiday at any time provided that the cancellation is made by the person signing the booking form and is communicated to us in writing via the office your booking. Alternatively, you have the right to transfer the booking to another person provided that they satisfy all the conditions applicable to the package as long as you give the Company at least seven days written notice of your intention to do so. Both you and the person to whom you transfer the booking will be responsible for payment of any out standing monies, **NOTE:** If the reason for cancellation is covered under the terms of an insurance policy, you may be able to reclaim these charges.e.g

CANCELLATION SCALE

PERIOD PRIOR TO DEPARTURE	%CANCELLATION SCALE		
PRIOR TO 42 DAYS	DEPOSIT		
42-28 DAYS	30%		
27-14 DAYS	45%		
13-7 DAYS	60%		
6-1 DAY	100%		

6. IF YOU HAVE A COMPLAINT

If you have a complaint during your holiday, please inform, in the first instance the supplier of the service and then inform our driver/courier, or representative who will do his/her utmost to resolve the problem immediately. If the matter cannot be put right on the spot, you must notify us in writing within 28 days of the completion of your holiday and this must be sent to Chauffeurhire Coaches and Holidays Ltd.

7. STATUTORY AUTHORITIES

This brochure is issued subject to pplicable Acts of Parliament and Government Regulations and the company reserves the right to modify itineraries to conform with requests from the competent authorities in the United Kingdom and any other sovereign state through which the tours run.

8. CONDITIONS OF CARRIAGE

When you travel on an aircraft, train or ship, the conditions of that carrier apply and are subject to National and International conditions which may limit or exclude liability. Your contract made under the terms of this Fair Trading Agreement is subject to English law and jurisdiction. The Public Service Vehicle (Conduct of Drivers, Conductors and Passengers) Regulations as amended 1990, apply to all coaches throughout any holiday in the UK.

9. OTHER TERMS

On all holidays you may not: (a) Bring

a pet or any other animal (other than Guide Dogs in the UK and Eire only and by arrangement.) (b) Play a radio or a cassette player on a coach (c) Smoke on board a coach. Chauffeurhire Coaches and Holidays reserves the unconditional right to refuse a booking or terminate a clients holiday in the event of unreasonable conduct which in Chauffeurhire Coaches and Holidays opinion is likely to cause damage, distress, danger or annovance to other clients, employees, property or to any third party. If you are prevented from travelling or continuing your holiday by such a termination Chauffeurhire Coaches and Holidays responsibility for your holiday there upon ceases. Full cancellation charges will apply and Chauffeurhire Coaches and Holidays will be under no obligation for any refund, compensation or loss which you may incur. You are responsible for ensuring that you are at the correct departure point at the correct time, and we cannot be liable for any loss or expense suffered by passengers because of their late arrival at any departure point. Excursions are included in the price of most holidays and refunds cannot be made for passengers not wishing to go on these excursions. Admission fees to buildings, grounds etc. are not included in the price of the holiday unless otherwise stated in the brochure.

10. PASSPORTS

For all International holidays you will require a full and current 10 year British Passport. If you have any doubts about your status as a resident British subject or you do not hold a full British Passport, you must check with the Embassies or Consulates of the countries to be visited to confirm the passport or visa requirements needed in your particular circumstances. We cannot accept responsibility if passengers are not in possession of the correct travel documents.

11. HEALTH

Under normal circumstances most countries we visit on the tours in this brochure do not require visitors to be vaccinated. However, we will indicate any known vaccination or other health requirements where possible for each country to be visited. You are advised to check with your own doctor before traveling.

Our promise to you

1. WE RESERVE YOUR HOLIDAY

When you have ascertained that Chauffeurhire Coaches and Holidays Ltd has provisionally confirmed that they have available space on the holiday of your choice, a receipt will be forwarded to you normally within 3 weeks of receipt of your signed booking form and the contract is made between us when you receive this confirmation.

2. YOUR HOLIDAY PRICE

Holiday prices include all coach travel, hotel accommodation and meals as specified in the holiday description and VAT at the current rate where applicable. WE GUARANTEE THAT THE PRICE OF YOUR HOLIDAY WILL NOT BE SUBJECT TO ANY SURCHARGE, ONCE YOU HAVE MADE YOUR BOOKING AND PAID A DEPOSIT THEN THE COST OF YOUR HOLIDAY WILL NOT BE INCREASED.

3.IF WE CHANGE YOUR HOLIDAY

The arrangements for holidays in this brochure are made many months in advance and changes are sometimes unavoidable. Most of these changes are likely to be minor and we or our representatives will endeavor to keep you informed. However, where before departure we have to alter significantly an essential term of this contract, such as location of resort, quality of main hotel (not including single overnight hotels on touring holidays) or tour itinerary changes involving a destination being eliminated. we will notify you of the change as soon as possible. In such circumstances you will be given the following options: a) to accept changes to the contract b) to take a substitute holiday of equivalent or superior quality if we are able to offer you one; or c) to take a substitute holiday of a lower quality if we are able to offer you one and to recover from us the difference between the price of the original holiday and that of the substitute holiday: or d) to have repaid to you as soon as possible all the monies paid by you under this contract

4. IF WE CANCEL YOUR HOLIDAY

It is necessary for there to be a minimum number of passengers in order to operate a tour. In certain circumstances, therefore, we may have to cancel your holiday, and if this should occur we will return to you all the money you have paid to us, or offer you a suitable alternative. However, we will not cancel your holiday: (a) immediately prior to the departure date unless you have not paid for your holiday in full. (b) After the balance due date, except as a result of hostilities, political unrest or other circumstances amounting to force majeure. If we have to cancel your holiday at any time Chauffeurhire Coaches and Holidays Ltd is liable only for any monies you may have paid to Chauffeurhire Coaches and Holidays Ltd at the time of cancellation and for compensation payments as detailed in paragraph 3 above.

5. WHAT HAPPENS TO COMPLAINTS?

All complaints that are received are thoroughly investigated and customers are kept informed at each stage of the investigation. Sometimes the investigations can take time when awaiting a response from hoteliers. We can normally agree an amicable settlement of the few serious complaints we receive, if the complaint is found to be genuine.

6. ARBITRATION CONDITIONS

Disputes arising out of, or in connection with, this contract which cannot be amicably settled, may (if the customer so wishes) be referred to arbitration under a special Scheme which, though devised by arrangements with the Confederation of Passenger Transport UK, is administered quite independently by the Travel Industry Arbitration Service. The Scheme (details of which will be supplied on request) provides for a simple and inexpensive method of arbitration on documents alone with restricted liability on the customer in respect of costs. The Scheme does not apply to claims for an amount greater than £1,500 per person. There is also a limit of £7,500 per booking form. Neither does it apply to claims which are solely or mainly in respect of physical injury or illness. (There is a time limit of 9 months from the date of return). Please note that correspondence received between June and September may take us longer to respond to.

7. OUR RESPONSIBILITY TO YOU

We accept responsibility for ensuring that all component parts of your holiday as described in this brochure are supplied to you to a reasonable standard. If any such part is not provided in the advertised manner, we will pay you reasonable compensation unless the non provision was due to circumstances which we could not predict and which were beyond our control such as adverse weather, change in schedules since going to press, road or traffic conditions or the matters referred to in paragraph 4 (b) above. (i) Please remember that some amenities (eq. hotel lifts, swimming pools etc) require servicing and cleaning and may not therefore be available at all times. Some services may be affected by weather conditions and their availability is entirely at the discretion of the provider of the service. Entertainment (particularly live entertainment) provided by hotels is frequently subject to demand and its nature and/or frequency may be varied if there is lack of demand or insufficient cient numbers staving in the hotel. (ii) Some excursion itineraries include the use of ferries and other forms of transport which can be affected by inclement weather, and may have to be canceled or arrangements changed. Whenever possible a suitable alternative excursion will be offered. (iii) The published running times of services are estimates only and we will not be liable for any loss (howsoever caused) arising from delay or failure to operate services in accordance with published timings.

8. PERSONAL INJURY

Our suppliers (such as hotels, transport provider and attraction venues) have their own booking conditions or conditions of carriage, together with their public liability insurance. These conditions are binding between you and the supplier. In respect of any injury or loss suffered on third party property, you should contact the respective supplier

9. PERSONAL INJURY

(Unconnected with arrangements made by us) Where appropriate and subject to our reasonable discretion, we will afford general assistance to clients who through misadventure suffer illness, personal injury or death whilst traveling on Chauffeurhire Coaches and Holidays arising out of an activity which does not form part of the advertised itinerary nor part of an excursion offered through the company, and which is the responsibility of a third party.

10. DO I NEED TRAVEL INSURANCE ?

We strongly advise all our customers to take out travel insurance to cover medical and repatriation costs, personal injury, loss of baggage and cancellation charges. You do not need to take out our travel insurance but you should have insurance, If you do not have adequate insurance and require our assistance whilst on holiday, we reserve the right to reclaim from you any medical repatriation or other expenses which we may incur on your behalf which would otherwise have been met by insurers.



of

The Coach Stop, 1 Hounds Road, Chipping Sodbury BS37 6EE Tel/Fax: + 44 (0)1454 319047 E-mail: info@chauffeurhireplus.co.uk

BOOKING FORM 2021

Tour Name:				
Tour Departure Date:		No. of Days:		
Seat Numbers:				
Name:				
Address:				
	Postcode:			
Telephone:	Mobile Tel:			
Email:				
Type of room required (tick as appropriate): Double \Box Twin \Box Single \Box				
Price per person: £	Single room supplement: £			
Special Requirements:				
Do you have Insurance: (tick as appropriate) YES 🗌 NO 🗌				
Total Amount: £	Deposit (Non Refundable): £			
Balance Due: £				
Signed:			Date:	
Please confirm your consent for us to keep your details YES \square NO \square				
CHEQUES OR CASH ONLY PLEASE made payable to Chauffeurhire Holidays Ltd				

Covid 19 Safe





Hand Sanitiser

Hand sanitiser dispensers have been installed on-board our vehicles for both driver and passenger use. Please ensure that you clean your hands upon boarding & alighting the vehicle.



Face coverings

It is mandatory for customers to wear face coverings (preferably face masks) as per government advice. We also supply our drivers with personal protective equipment where necessary.



Limited seating capacity

Passengers will be required to only use designated seats to adhere to social distancing rules. Unavailable seats will be clearly marked.



Accessible Travel

We strive to ensure that disabled passengers are offered a common high standard of service on-board our vehicles. If you wish to find out more about accessible coach hire options, please contact our team.



Cleaning

We have implemented enhanced cleaning regimes. Our vehicles are cleaned multiple times a day; which includes the disinfection of all high contact areas with antiviral products and fogging systems.



Purifying Air Filters

Our new air filtration systems will regularly purify the air on-board the vehicle throughout your coach journey.



Boarding

Passengers will be required to load rear seats first and leave the vehicle in the reverse order to avoid walking past sitting passengers.



Social Distancing & On-Board Signage

We have visual reminders on our coaches regarding social distancing whilst on-board.



Temperature Checking

All drivers are temperature checked prior to starting their shift and all passengers are required to be temperature checked prior to boarding the vehicle.



Drivers

Drivers have been issued with personal protective equipment and driver protective screens have been fitted on all own fleet vehicles.



The Coach Stop

1 Hounds Road Chipping Sodbury BS37 6EE

"Adventure is worthwhile"

Tel: 01454 319047 Email: info@chauffeurhireplus.co.uk **Web: www.chauffeurhireplus.co.uk**